Reply to Complaint from Competitor No. 5

Dear Scarlett
| have reconsidered the result you have achieved for Task No. 8.

Whilst | understand the case that you have made in your Complaint, | do not believe that the Rules
for this event allow me to do as you wish.

Rule 12.21 states that an electronic mark is considered valid if the recorded track point meets all
scoring criteria defined in the TDS. When loggermark 1 was “dropped”, an electronic mark meeting
all the criteria defined in the TDS for Task No. 8, was recorded.

Once a valid mark for the task has been recorded, the task is complete, and the performance is
calculated between the defined goal and the valid mark.

To allow a competitor to achieve a result to the second loggermark in these circumstances would set
an unacceptable precedent for future events.

My decision is that you will be scored to the first, valid loggermark for this task.
Regards
Gary Lacey — Event Director

7 September 2023



